

Ewen Anderson - Curriculum Vitae

Ewen Anderson
3 Lower Gilmore Place
Edinburgh, EH3 9NY

Mobile phone 07779 108338

ewen.a@me.com

PROFILE

I am an experienced event professional with a broad skill base that includes lighting, video, projection, power, special effects, technical management and planning. The prominent feature of my career is lighting systems and technical management, but my experience extends to other disciplines, with many and varied projects successfully delivered over the years.

EXPERIENCE

Director - Event Tech-Style Ltd

April 2015 - present

Providing technical services and project management for events, providing either specific elements of technical production, or a complete service.

Freelance technician

September 2014 - present.

Director / Operations Manager- Big House Events Ltd - Edinburgh

April 2007-August 2014

2003-2007

Partner - Big House Events. In collaboration with my then business partner we provided technical and construction services as a team, until the natural progression and development of the business led to the creation of Big House Events Ltd.

1998-2006

Freelance technician - PRG lighting, MCL Ltd, Tower productions (Edinburgh), Fisher Scotland, Edinburgh International Conference Centre, Sound and Vision AV Ltd, Warehouse Sound (Edinburgh), Unique Events, Edinburgh Playhouse Theatre, Royal Lyceum Theatre Edinburgh, Traverse Theatre Edinburgh, Victoria Palace Theatre London

EDUCATION

Croydon College, 1996 - 1998. HND Design (Theatre Studies) Studies included 3 years of vocational and academic teaching relating to all areas of theatre design and technical production

London College of Printing, 1995 - 1996. Foundation Diploma in Media Studies. Specialising in Film and Photography.

Alleyn's School, Dulwich, London, 1985 - 1992. GSCE's and A levels.

OTHER RELEVANT QUALIFICATIONS & SKILLS

Full, clean UK driving licence.

IPAF licence (MEWPs 3a & 3b)

Pyrotechnic Safety Awareness training (June 2017)

BS7909 awareness course (Feb 2015)

Safe Management of Productions and COVID 19 supervisor trained (Nov 2020)

Familiar with Vectorworks Spotlight, and have access to the software

PERSONAL

I enjoy, in no particular order..... cycling, snowboarding, hillwalking, cooking, reading, wine, holidays, my family, films, good food, music, climbing, theatre, exploring the world in my camper van, keeping fit